
 
 
 

HIGHWAY SAFETY COMMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM 

12/10/25 
 
TO: Select Board 
FROM: Chief Eric M. Sereno 
 
IN RE: Maurice Demers 

Tanager Road / Shirley Hill Road - Requesting Day Time Running Lights signage 
           
 
The Highway Safety Committee met on December 10, 2025, to discuss the request. Present 
were Committee Members: Adam Jacobs, Director of Public Works, Citizens Representative Don 
Ball, Select Board Member Mark Lemay, Lt. Thomas Hammond Goffstown Police, and Derek 
Horne Town Administrator.  
 
The Committee reviewed the Highway Traffic Safety Request and determined that a Traffic 
study did not need to be done. The committee voted 5-0-0 to recommend NO ACTION. 
 
 

1) Lt. Hammond advised there is no high-volume accident data. 
2) Adam Jacobs advised that a Day Time Running Lights Sign is not an approved sign to 

post.  
 

 
EMS/kls 
 
Select Board Meeting Date: _______________________________________________ 
 
Action Taken: ________________________________________________________ 
 
     ___________________________________ 

        Select Board Chairman 
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